Shirley Rukcic

From: Jameson Ramirez <ramirezj@seiul.org>

Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 11:19 AM

To: Shirley Rukcic

Subject: Sunshine request for city deposits with BofA and lender oversight documentation
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Ms. Rukcic,
Please consider this a request for records under the Missouri Sunshine Law, Chapter 610, Revised Statutes of Missouri. |
would like a list of the following types of information:

» Totals of current city deposits in Bank of America as of the current date
¢ Community Reinvestment Plan submitted to the Treasurer's Office by Bank of America

If available, electronic copies of these records would be preferred and greatly appreciated. You may send the requested
materials to me via the e-mail or postal address listed below. | am willing to pay all reasonable fees. If the fee is over $50
please contact me before proceeding.

This request will not be used for commercial purposes. If your agency does not maintain these public records, please let
me know who does. If you choose to deny this request, please provide a written explanation for the denial including a
reference to the specific statutory exemption(s) upon which you rely. If any document contains confidential/exempt
information, please provide redacted copies of such documents.

| look forward to your response!
In Solidarity,

Jameson Ramirez
Strategic Researcher
SEIU Local 1

2725 Clifton Ave.

Saint Louis, MO 63139
Mobile: (573) 922-0052
Email: ramirezj@seiul.org

www.seiul.org

NOTE: 7he contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) named in this message. If you are not the intended
recipient of this message, or if this message has been addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply e-mail and then delete this message
and its attachments. Do not deliver, distribute or copy this message andfor any attachments, If you are not the intended recipient. do not disclose the contents or
take any action in refiance upon the information contained in this communication or any attachments.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
validate the sender and know the content is safe. Please contact IT at helpdesk@stltreasurer.org if you believe this email
is suspicious.



